

From: Stuart Taylor

To: Web Filer

Date: June 03, 2026

Subject: 0947-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Confirmation regarding Frequency Coordination Request NGT261038. We acknowledge that the coordination for the 315–350 MHz band has been processed for use during the upcoming experiment at Camp Roberts, CA, scheduled for 10–14 August 2026.

This coordination supports our evaluation of the FLEXNET Unattended Ground Sensor (UGS) system during the Joint Interagency Field Experimentation (JIFX) 26?4 event in partnership with the U.S. Department of War (DOW). The experiment will test and assess FLEXNET’s detection, reporting, and communications performance using the frequencies identified above.

We appreciate the FAA’s timely support in completing this portion of the coordination required for our FCC Special Temporary Authority (STA) request.